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February 27, 1997 

International TO: 	hd. .4 stMembers €E  
Australia 
Donald Marshall, M.D. 
Marion Wright 
Germany 
Hans-Elmer Nick, M.D. 
Gottfried Lemperle, M.D. 
Italy 
Paolo Morselli, M.D. 
United Kingdom 
Charles Viva, M.D. 

FROM: 	United States 
Donald R. Laub, M.D., Chair 
Michael Diamant, M.D. 
Margrit Elliot, R.N. 
Susan Hayes 
Josh Kornian, M.D. 
Amy Laden, M.S.W. 
Paul Quintana, M.D. 
Arlene Samen 

RE: 	Eighth Convocation of the International Interplasts: Mallorca >P 

We are all really excited about the conference. A number of topics were identified 
in the minutes of the January 21st conference call and they arc: 

• to offer our Core Values to each other 
• to coordinate trip schedules and then later to collate the trip schedules into one 

schedule 
• to integrate personnel (personnel exchange) on these trips 
• to establish fax, e-mail, websitc, chat room, bulletin board teleconferencing and 

televideo conferencing, any or all of the above. 
• to establish an international newsletter, interlink 
• improve the quality of our service 
• to place the professional volunteers who call in from various countries looking 

for work with no previous Interplast affiliation on trips 

/ 
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We are planning our next conference call for committee members April 12th. 
This will be 12 noon for the U.S. members, 6 a.m. for Australia, 5 p.m. for the 
U.K., 6 p.m. for France, Germany, Holland and Italy, and 7 p.m. for Turkey. 
Please let Amy Laden know, by fax, what telephone number you can be 
reached at during your respective times or if you can't be available. We again 
thank Mr. Marshall and Ms. Wright for getting up at 3 a.m. for the last conference 
call. 
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